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Part Q. 

No. No. 
Question in Hindi/ English 

(Attempt All Questions. Answer Every question 50 words) (10•4) 

( rivm~~~l ~VM'clil~ 50 ~~~, > 

What are the key measurements needed to draft a basic bodice block? 

i. 
~~~~cf>l~fflm~~~~ll'ltf~i1 

How does the dart manipulation process affect the fit and shape of the bodice? 

ii. 
~ ~;flljal!1;, ~~ ~~ ~~ q;)~u~cfRcfii? 

What is the significance of bust point placement in the bodice block? 

~~if~~~cf>l~~i? 
iii. 

How do you transition from a basic bodice block to a classic princess panel design? 

iv. 
~ffi~~"ij~~~~ ~if~~cITT'at? 

1. 

What is the role of seam lines in a princess panel in shaping the garment? 

~<fTT3frcm~iffflmf~if~~cf>'t~~i? 
v. 

How does the placement of the princess seam affect the overall silhouette and fit? 

vi. 
ffimf ~cf>l~ 3fl<R3f@~ Jh~cfTT~U~cfRcfli? 

What are the considerations when deciding whether to have the princess seam go 

through the shoulder or the armhole? 

vii. 
°QQf.fuftJ~~fctR~cf>l~~•~fflmi~q;)"$u-am~-a~ 

~ 

How do you adjust the princess panel bodice pattern for different bust sizes? 

viii. 
3fTti ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ fflmi ~~~cf;)~ tii11q~~ a cfRa i1 



What types of interfacing or lining are recommended for a princess seam bodice to 
Maintain structure? 

Ix. 
~ q;1 ~ ~ $ ~ fflmnfrn ~$ ~fcITTI' 'Q'q;R a,, ~c-tQ>~•, qy ~ q;1 
~<f>ift~ ~\if@Ji 

What are the essential measurements required to draft a basic sleeve pattern? 

~~~ffi~$~ 3imQq,lflq~i? 
x. 

(Attempt All Questions. Answer Every question in 100 words) (5*6) 
( ~ vm ~ '3'ffi' a, ~ 11m ~ '3'ffi' 100 ~ il a,) 

How do you calculate the sleeve cap height and width for different sleeve styles? 

i. 3{Jq~~~$~3rnaR~<f>'t~JfR~<f>'tTJURT~mi1 

What are the key features that define a leg-of-mutton sleeve? 

ii.' Wf-JITQ;-llc-f ~ q;l~~cf@l ~ ~~"'lc!IQ ~ t? 

How do you draft a leg-of-mutton sleeve from a basic sleeve block? 
2. 

3{Jq~~ ~~~Wf-3fltl>-lfcrl'~"q;T~~ffi<ITTai? iii. 

What techniques can be used to create the fullness in the upper arm portion of the 
leg-of-mutton sleeve? 

iv. 
Wf-JITQ;-llc-f ~$'3)Qit~qffi~-q~ ~$~Cf>T-Hfl ctcf>.ft<t>) <t>l~~ 
utr~t? 

v. 
What distinguishes a kimono sleeve from other sleeve types In terms of Construction and fit? 
f.tmur JfR ~$ ~if 11'~ 3rnaR JRf 3rnaR'Qcfiffi~ fcITTl''Q'q;R~t? 

(Attempt Any 2 Questions. Answer Every question in 300 words) (2*15) 
( f~;;tf'~ V!l°Y ~ '3'ffi' ~I ~ V!l°Y cr;J '3'ffi' 300 ~ il a, ) 

Draft a female bodice block on classic princess Panel ? 

i. <ffilftcf> ffimr ~ ~tR~lJ'h~~"q;T~ffi<ITT? 

3 
Draft a Fullness at yoke above bust or sleeve draft for kimono? 

II. ~$~~<IT 3rnaR~$ ~m<f>tR ~ "q;T~ ffi <ITT? 

Draft a Female bodice for Armhole princess? 

iii. JITTfurefflmf $~~~~"q;T~ffi<ITT? 
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